

City of Seattle Notice of Appointment

Name:						
1		☐ Legislative Appointment				
Ashley Miller		☐ Agency Appointment				
	00100	□ PDA Council □ PDA Constituency				
	98102	Contact Phone No.:				
Seattle, WA		N/A				
Appointed to:	•	Date of Appointment:				
Seattle Human Rights Commis	sion	March 9, 2015				
Authority (Ord., Res.):		Term of Office:				
118392		From: Confirmation				
		To: 7/22/16				
Background:						
change by actively building her sk community empowerment. Ashle Executive Director of the Service collective impact efforts and soug has served on several advisory bo	kills as a servan by has spent he Board from 200 ght to build trus pards and is a g Rights Commiss	g and social justice. She seeks to be a force for t-leader and creating spaces and opportunity for r career in youth development, serving as the 08-2014. Through this work, she has supported st and accountability in the nonprofit sector. She raduate of Leadership Tomorrow. Ashley is excited sion to evaluate and influence policies that ensure				
•		•				
		·				
Authorizing Signature:		Name and Title of Officer Making Appointment:				
ELMA	and street after the control of the	Mayor Edward B. Murray				

Revised 4/14

ASHLEY MILLER

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

the Service Board | July 2006 - December 2014

Executive Director, October 2008 – December 2014

Development & Volunteer Coordinator, January 2007 – October 2008

Development & Administrative Coordinator, July 2006 – January 2007

Provided dynamic, high-visibility leadership and direction to the Service Board (tSB) in executing programmatic, organizational and financial plans with the staff and Board of Directors. Led all aspects of tSB's fundraising program, including, but not limited to, major gifts, events, grants and corporate partnerships. Responsible for the development and management of staff.

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

- Led post-recession turn-around effort; moved the organization from a deficit in 2009 to growth budget in 2012. Launched a \$200,000 strategic growth campaign in 2014.
- Ensured that the organization had the financial and human resources needed to achieve its mission. Diversified funding sources and increased individual giving by 64 percent over five years.
- Represented the organization in times of crisis. Navigated difficult conversations regarding death in the community, sexual misconduct and program consolidation.
- Led program quality improvement planning and assessment. Partnered with the University of Washington School of Social Work to develop a youth-based, participatory evaluation tool and implemented evaluation procedures to track outcomes and measure results.

Associated Students of the University of Washington | June 2005 – June 2006 | Vice President, Associated Students of the University of Washington (ASUW)

Recruited, coordinated and managed more than 200 student volunteers. Served as elected representative of the student body to University Administration and local media outlets. Led student-organizing efforts, including a successful campaign to produce and use biodiesel fuel in campus vehicles.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

ASUW Husky Union Building Alumni Team: Advisory Board Member, June 2014 – Present South End Ultimate Program: Board Member, September 2014 – Present Youth Development Executives of King County: Founding Advisory Board Member, Education Results Core Team & Shared Measurement Initiative Taskforce, August 2011 – December 2014 Children's Alliance Anti-Racist Policies and Practices Ad-Hoc Committee: Member, 2012 – 2013 Leadership Tomorrow: Graduate, Class of 2011 & Volunteer Coach, Class of 2012

EDUCATION

University of Washington, Bachelor of Arts and Science, 2006
The Jackson School of International Studies: International Human Rights, Law, State and Society

RECOGNITION

Colleen Willoughby Youth Civic Engagement Award: Seattle City Club, 2013
Outstanding Supervisor for Mentorship: University of Washington School of Social Work, 2012
Chamberlain Scholar: Association of Fundraising Professionals, 2012

Seattle Human Rights Commission

March, 2015

- 15 members, confirmed by City Council, who serve a term of 2-years:
 - 7 appointed by Mayor, confirmed by City Council
 - 7 appointed by City Council
 - 1 appointed by the Commission, confirmed by City Council
- 1 Get Engaged Member, confirmed by City Council who serves a single term of 1year

D	G	Position #	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By	
1	F	1	Amy Huang	12/14/14	07-22-16	1 st		Mayor	
6	F	7	Sarah Bishop	8/4/14	07-22-16	1 st	Vice-Chair	Mayor	
1	М	. 3	Rich Stolz	5/6/13	07-22-16	2 nd		Mayor	
1	F	2	Margaret Babayan	3/9/2015	07-22-15	1 st		Mayor	
6	F	5	Ashley Miller	3/9/2015	07-22-16	1st		Mayor	
2	M	6	Ken Nsimbi	12/14/14	07-22-15	1st		Mayor	
2	F	4	Edlira Kuka	3/9/2015	07-22-15	1 st		Mayor	
		8	Vacant		07-22-16			City Council	
6	M	9	Alex Becker	2/10/14	07-22-16	1st		City Council	
6	F	10	Danielle Wallace	12/14/14	07-22-16	1st		City Council	
4	F	14	Ethel Branch	09-30-13	07-22-15	1st	Chair	City Council	
6	F	11	Sarah Lippek	12/14/14	07-22-15	1st		City Council	
3	F	12	Alejandra Gonza	2/10/14	07-22-15	2 nd	Secretary	City Council	
6	F	13	Lara Diaconu	12/14/14	07-22-15	1 st	,	City Council	
2	М	15	Jason Poydras	2/10/14	07-22-16	1 st		Commission	
2	F	16	Juliana Tesfu	9/8/14	09-30-15		Get Engaged	Mayor	

Diversity

,					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	African- American	Hispanic Latin@	Native- American	Other	Caucasian
Council	1	5	1	3	0	1	1	1	0	4
Commission	1	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Mayor	2	5	0	4	3	1	0	0	0	2
Get Engaged	0	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0
Total	4	11	1	9	3	4	1	1	0	6